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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Commander Geoff Huff — Ames Police Department
DATE: October 25, 2012

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
November 13, 2012

The Council agenda for November 13, 2012, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

Kitchen, Bath & Home, 201 Main Street - Class B Native Wine
Country Inn & Suites, 2605 SE 16th Street - Class B Liquor

Cafe Mood, 116 Welch Avenue - Class C Liquor

Fuji Japanese Steakhouse, 1614 S Kellogg Avenue - Class C Liquor
Outlaws, 2522 Chamberlain - Class C Liquor

A routine check of police records found no violations for Kitchen, Bath & Home, Country Inn & Suites, Fuji
Japanese Steakhouse, or Outlaws.

The Police Department would recommend renewal of all four liquor licenses.
The Same check found the following violations for Cafe Mood:

3/25/2012 4 On premise violations

4/1/2012 2 On premise violations

4/21/2012 4 On premise violations (1 verified fake ID)
1 violation for allowing minors on premise

7/20/2012 3 On premise violations

7/28/2012 1 On premise violation

8/9/2012 1 Noise Ordinance violation

8/25/2012 1 Noise Ordinance violation

9/21/2012 1 Noise Ordinance violation

Total: 14 violations for on premise
1 violation for allowing minors on premise
3 Noise Ordinance violations

The police department would recommend a 6 month renewal of Café Mood. (see Liquor License Criteria
Form)
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